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From: Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Ami Desai; jake.sullivan
Cc: cheryl.mills| mfuchs.mike] |

Subject: RE: David Milliband?

as suspected, hrc facilitated and knows about discussion.
she also said the call happened early this week, she thinks monday and we dont need to
worry about it..

From: Amitabh Desai [j il
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 2:08 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Jjake.sulliva
Cc: cheryl.mill k Mfuchs +
Subject: Re: David Milliband?

Thanks.

————— Criginal Message —————
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Jake Sulliwvan ‘ | Amitabh Desai
Cc: Cheryl Mills | } Michael Fuchs
1 \

Sent: Wed Jan 09 20:00:51 2013
Subject: RE: David Milliband?

I am surprised he hasn't been in touch with hrc about this.
He may be
Let us talk to her before you return the call. She may have suggested this.

From: Jake Sullivan [ |

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 6:32 PM

To: Ami Desai

Cc: Cheryl Mills; Huma Abedin; Michael Fuchs {(Mfuchs
Subject: Re: David Milliband?

he should talk to hrc about this.

On 1/9/13, Amitabh Desai | | wrote:

> ... asked to speak with WJC about career advice and he’'s now on WJC's call
> list. Not sure if this has to do with rumors about David possibly bkeing

> invited to be Shadow Chancellor; and not sure what official or unofficial

> USG view is on David becoming Shadow Chancellor. If there is a USG view, or
> if there's anything else you'd want WJIC to have as background or talking

> points, we'd be happy to include it in his briefing. Thanks.

>
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